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From: Isaacs, Miranda (ATR)
To: Battaglia, Lauren E.
Cc: Melinda R. Coolidge; Cohen-Millstein, Peter; Sega, Eric Richard; Breed, Logan M.; Owen, Jay (ATR); Huppert,

Matthew (ATR); Dahlquist, David (ATR); Hiranda Donoghue; jmutchnik@kirkland.com; Bernick, Justin W.
Subject: RE: ASSA ABLOY Monitoring Trustee
Date: Monday, June 17, 2024 4:48:13 PM

Lauren,
 
I am following up on our letter sent last Tuesday. Please let us know if you are available to connect
tomorrow to discuss next steps.
 
Best,
Miranda
 
Miranda Isaacs
Trial Attorney, Defense, Industrials, and Aerospace Section
Antitrust Division, US Department of Justice
450 Fifth Street NW
Washington, DC 20530
(202) 320-0658
 
From: Isaacs, Miranda (ATR) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 7:51 AM
To: Battaglia, Lauren E. <lauren.battaglia@hoganlovells.com>
Cc: Melinda R. Coolidge <mcoolidge@hausfeld.com>; Cohen-Millstein, Peter <peter.cohen-
millstein@hoganlovells.com>; Sega, Eric Richard <eric.sega@hoganlovells.com>; Breed, Logan M.
<logan.breed@hoganlovells.com>; Owen, Jay (ATR) <Jay.Owen@usdoj.gov>; Huppert, Matthew
(ATR) <Matthew.Huppert@usdoj.gov>; Dahlquist, David (ATR) <David.Dahlquist@usdoj.gov>;
Hiranda Donoghue <Hiranda.Donoghue@fbhs.com>; jmutchnik@kirkland.com; Bernick, Justin W.
<justin.bernick@hoganlovells.com>
Subject: RE: ASSA ABLOY Monitoring Trustee

 
Lauren,
 
Please see the attached correspondence.
 
Sincerely,
Miranda
 
Miranda Isaacs
Trial Attorney, Defense, Industrials, and Aerospace Section
Antitrust Division, US Department of Justice
450 Fifth Street NW
Washington, DC 20530
(202) 320-0658
 
From: Battaglia, Lauren E. <lauren.battaglia@hoganlovells.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 3:47 PM
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To: Isaacs, Miranda (ATR) <Miranda.Isaacs@usdoj.gov>
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
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ASSA ABLOY Monitoring Trustee

 
 

Miranda,
 
Please see the attached correspondence.
 
Sincerely,
Lauren
 
 
Lauren Battaglia
Partner

Hogan Lovells US LLP
Columbia Square
555 Thirteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004-1109
Tel: +1 202 637 5600
Direct: +1 202 637 5761
Fax: +1 202 637 5910
Email: lauren.battaglia@hoganlovells.com
  www.hoganlovells.com

 
 
 
 
 

From: Isaacs, Miranda (ATR) <Miranda.Isaacs@usdoj.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 5:14 PM
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
Hiranda Donoghue <Hiranda.Donoghue@fbhs.com>; jmutchnik@kirkland.com
Subject: RE: ASSA ABLOY Monitoring Trustee

 
[EXTERNAL]
Apologies, all –
Resending the previous correspondence to include counsel for Fortune Brands. Hiranda and James,
please see the attached correspondence.
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
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 3:18 PM
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
(ATR) <Matthew.Huppert@usdoj.gov>; Dahlquist, David (ATR) <David.Dahlquist@usdoj.gov>
Subject: ASSA ABLOY Monitoring Trustee

 
Good afternoon,
 
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
 
 
 

About Hogan Lovells
Hogan Lovells is an international legal practice that includes Hogan Lovells US LLP and Hogan Lovells International LLP.
For more information, see www.hoganlovells.com.

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential, except where the email states it can be disclosed; it
may also be privileged. If received in error, please do not disclose the contents to anyone, but notify the sender by return
email and delete this email (and any attachments) from your system.

PRIVACY. Hogan Lovells processes personal data, including data relating to email communications, in accordance with the
terms of its privacy policy which is available at www.hoganlovells.com/en/privacy.
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